# **HSM Leadership Team**

(Job Descriptions)

## Game Gurus:

Game Gurus plan, schedule, and explain the rules to the games we play at Youth Group. Game Gurus will be expected to schedule a variety of age and church appropriate games, while considering the vastly different game preferences among the students. Games should be thought through thoroughly to make sure they have mass appeal. They should correlate (loosely) to the message of the night and should be of a different style each week. Game Gurus should plan a month in advance and let Luke know all of the supplies needed (if any) for the next months' worth of games. Game Gurus are expected to attend youth group and be a model of Christ-like behavior both in and outside of church. Game Gurus will choose a day and method to discuss game ideas and write up a clear set of game rules for Luke to review. Game Gurus will be responsible for clearly communicating these rules to the High Schoolers on Wednesday nights. Games should take no longer than 12 minutes to play. If you want to take ownership of the games we play for Youth Group and make them amazing, then this is the job for you! The time commitment to be a Game Guru is about 2 hours at the end of each month.

#### **Music Maestros:**

Music maestros plan, schedule, and advise WNL staff and volunteers on worship music selection and musicians. Music maestros should get to know the High Schoolers in our youth group and ask them what their favorite worship songs are and suggest those songs to Cameron Fitzgerald and Luke Burns. Music Maestros should also be advocates for the music ministry and encourage their peers to join the band if they have musical gifts. Music Maestros will oversee all of WNL worship and make decisions on lighting, screen graphics, prayers, and anything else involving the joint worship section of WNL. If you want to take ownership of the WNL Music and worship ministry, then this is the job for you! The time commitment to be a Music Maestro is expected to be about 45 minutes per week.

#### **Social Media Managers:**

Social Media managers are responsible for taking our HSM social media presence to the next level! Social Media managers will be expected to look at our current social media practices and evaluate what is working and what isn't. They should make recommendations to Luke on ways we can boost engagement and new avenues to explore. Social Media is our ministries digital home and our home should look welcoming, fun, exciting, clean, professional, and Christcentered. If you love social media and think you would have great insight on how to boost our social media presence, then this is the job for you! The time commitment to be a Social Media Manager is expected to be about 45 minutes per week.

# **Hype Heroes:**

Hype Heroes are responsible for making sure events are communicated in a fun, engaging, and clear way. Hype Heroes will have several duties which include being a "checks and balances" for our communication to students. Hype Heroes will help Luke make appealing and funny videos to promote HSM events. Hype Heroes also have an administrative role, such as making sure everyone has a calendar for the months upcoming events, make sure events are being publicized on social media and our website, they will brainstorm ideas on how to make our ministry more cohesive and interconnected, and help make sure attendance is being recorded. If you have energy, passion and aren't afraid to be on camera, then this is the job for you! The time commitment to be a Hype Hero is expected to be about 1 hour per week.

## **Teaching Talents:**

The Teaching Talents will be a group of high school students that aid Luke in evaluating the content and teaching methods at both Youth Group and on Wednesday nights. Teaching Talents will make suggestions to Luke on how to engage students more deeply and help Luke choose topics that are current and interesting to high schoolers. Teaching Talents will get to choose the teaching topics for the entire month of March (both Sunday School & Youth Group). Teaching Talents will also be given an opportunity to lead a Sunday School lesson (if they wish). Teaching Talents will choose a time to meet with one another to discuss the content listed above and will also schedule a time to meet with Luke to discuss their observations. If you have great ideas on how we can engage students more deeply in our teaching, then this is the job for you! The time commitment to be a Teaching Talent is expected to be about 15-30 minutes per week (unless you are leading a lesson, then it will be 1-2 hours)